
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : CRIMINAL NO.

v. : DATE FILED

MARK WHEELER : VIOLATION:

18 U.S.C.§ 922(g)(l) (felon in possession of a

: firearm and ammunition- 1 count)

Notice of forfeiture

INDICTMENT

COUNT ONE

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:

From on or about February 14, 2008, through Februaryl5, 2008, in Bristol, in the

Eastern District of Pennsylvania, defendant

MARK WHEELER,

having been convicted in a court of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania of a crime punishable by

imprisonment for a term exceeding one year, knowingly possessed in and affecting interstate

commerce a firearm and ammunition, that is, a Kimber .45 caliber pistol, model Tactical Pro II,

serial number KR40275, six Remington Peters 12 Gauge Shotgun Shells (Black), seven

Remington Peters 12 Gauge Shotgun Shells (Green, 00 Buck), two Winchester Super Speed No.

12 (Red) cartridges, twenty-six Speer Gold Dot Superior, 40 S & W cartridges, thirty-six

Winchester, 45 Auto cartridges, One Federal, 45 Auto cartridge, thirty-eight Remington 22 High

Velocity Rim Fire cartridges, five Frontier 30-06 SPRG cartridges, seven Winchester 30-30



cartridges, and one Remington Peters 30-06 SPRG cartridge.

In violation ofTitle 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(l).



NOTICE OF FORFEITURE

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:

As a result of the violation ofTitle 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(l), set

forth in this indictment, defendant

MARK WHEELER

shall forfeit to the United Stales of America the firearms and ammunition involved in the

commission of such offense, including, but not limited to:

a Kimbcr .45 caliber pistol, model Tactical Pro II, serial number KR40275, six Remington Peters

12 Gauge Shotgun Shells (Black), seven Remington Peters 12 Gauge Shotgun Shells (Green, 00

Buck), two Winchester Super Speed No. 12 (Red) cartridges, twenty-six Speer Gold Dot

Superior, 40 S & W cartridges, thirty-six Winchester, 45 Auto cartridges, One Federal, 45 Auto

cartridge, thirty-eight Remington 22 High Velocity Rim Fire cartridges, five Frontier 30-06

SPRG cartridges, seven Winchester 30-30 cartridges, and one Remington Peters 30-06 SPRG

cartridge.

All pursuant to Title 28, United Slates Code, Section 246l(c), and Title 18,

United States Code, Section 924(d).
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